

Dr. Milad Salimi Chegenie

**Assistant Professor,
Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures,
Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences,
Tehran, IR Iran.**



Date of Birth: 29 / April /1987

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Country of Origin: Islamic Republic of Iran

EDUCATION:

BA, School of English Language Translation, 2009

MA, Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures, University of Tehran, 2011

PhD, Faculty of Foreign Languages and Literatures, University of Tehran, 2023

PUBLICATIONS IN 2024:

- **Exploring Teachers' Conceptions Through Narrative Analysis: A Socio-Cultural Development Framework for Iranian EFL High School Teachers Reflecting on Critical Incidents**, TESOL Quarterly - Wiley Online Library
- **Native speakerism as a source of agency-related critical incidents: Implications for non-native English teachers' professional identity construction**, System 120, 103182
- **Reversal of electrophysiological and behavioral deficits mediated by 5-HT7 receptor upregulation following LP-211 treatment in an autistic-like rat model induced by prenatal**, Neuropharmacology 257, 110057
- **Iranian EFL High School Teachers' and Students' Perceptions of Critical Incidents through Communities of Practice**, Journal of Management and Planning in Educational System
- **The Clinical Trial of COVID-19 Patients: The Effectiveness of Emotion-Focused Therapy on Post- Traumatic Stress and Depression**, Iranian Red Crescent Medical Journal, Volume:23 Issue: 10, Oct 2021, P 998

WORK HISTORY:

Directing Manager, Celtic Cultural Center, 103, Jalal Al Ahamad 3rd, Enghelab boulevard, Khorram Abad, Lorestan, **2009- Present**

Duties and accomplishments:

- Setting goals for performance and deadlines in ways that comply with the school's plans and vision.
- Organizing workflow and ensuring that employees understand their duties or delegated tasks.
- Monitoring employee productivity and providing constructive feedback and coaching
- Training new hires
- Helping to resolve employee issues and disputes
- Teaching classes focused on both IELTS Academic and IELTS General Training tests

Chief Executive and Executive Director, مؤسسه فرهنگی هنری فرهنگسرای فرهیختگان و دوراندیشان (Intellectual and Visionary Cultural Hub), Tehran, Iran, **2016 to Present**

Duties and accomplishments:

- Reading given material and research industry-specific terminology
- Converting text and audio recordings from one language to one or more others
- Ensuring translated content conveys original meaning and tone
- Preparing subtitles for videos and online presentations
- Proofreading translated texts for grammar, spelling and punctuation accuracy
- Following up with internal team members and clients to ensure translation meets their needs
- Editing content with an eye toward maintaining its original format (e.g., font and structure)
- Networking with field experts to stay current on new translation tools and practice

Assistant professor, Shahid Beheshti University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran, **2021 to Present**

Duties and accomplishments:

- Responsible for instruction of Medical Terminology to include symptomatic terminology of all body systems, as well as anatomy, surgical, and diagnostic terms.
- Develop and plan appropriate instructional strategies including face-to-face, hybrid, and on-line course delivery.
- Assist and advise students who have problems with assignments, tests, grades, course content, career concerns, and other academic matters.
- Comply with college policies and directions regarding student testing, record keeping providing grades on a timely basis, evaluating student performance and maintaining office hours for student assistance, counseling, etc.

Instructor, Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran, 2011 to 2013

Duties and accomplishments:

- Organizing classroom lectures and coursework
- Preparing materials and activities
- Identifying students with special requirements and create individualized plans
- Providing feedback based on workload and classroom behavior
- Keeping a record of students' attendance and grades
- Researching new language teaching methods
- Managing classroom crises and resolve conflict
- Informing course coordinators about the students' performance
- Collaborating with teaching staff and administrators to foster better approaches

Instructor, Lorestan University of Medical Sciences, Khorram Abad, Iran, 2017 to 2019

Duties and accomplishments:

- Creating a standardized curriculum for medical professionals, particularly general practitioners
 - Supplying the students and health staff with a medical language to communicate more efficiently
 - Enabling medical students to simplify complex medical condition in plain English.
 -
-

Manager, Azaran Holding, No 116, Golrokh st., 3rd Golbarg, Tehran, Iran, 2018 to 2021

Duties and accomplishments:

- Managing and directing the company toward its primary goals and objectives
- Overseeing employment decisions at the executive level of the company
- Leading a team of executives to consider major decisions including acquisitions, mergers, joint ventures, or large-scale expansion
- Holding international meetings with foreign counterparts
- Making arrangements for international exhibitions
- Attending nationally televised programs
- Proposing some industrially based start-up platforms to the government

A committee member, Swedish Iranian Chamber of Commerce, Tehran, Iran. 2018 to 2022

Instructor, supervisor & Examiner, IELTS Center, Tehran, Iran, 2019 to 2021

Duties and accomplishments:

- Teaching classes focused on both IELTS Academic and IELTS General Training tests
- Conducting and grading IELTS practice tests
- Marking and monitoring student's work through English Lab
- Assisting in conducting placement tests to determine the most suitable classes for students
- Assessing IELTS Writing and Speaking tests

Instructor, supervisor & Examiner, Aryam College, Tehran, Iran, 2019 to 2022

Duties and accomplishments:

- Doing Teacher Training Courses focused on both IELTS Academic and IELTS General Training tests
- Teaching classes focused on both IELTS Academic and IELTS General Training tests
- Assessing IELTS Writing and Speaking tests
-

Instructor, supervisor & Examiner, Peyvand Melal, Tehran, Iran, 2019 to present

Duties and accomplishments:

- Doing Teacher Training Courses focused on both IELTS Academic and IELTS General Training tests
- Doing Teacher Teaching Courses focused on General English
- Assessing IELTS Writing and Speaking tests

SUMMARY

Having dedicated over two decades to the study of the English language, I have arrived at a groundbreaking notion that English language pedagogy assumes a pivotal and prospective role in the lives of individuals. English, in its capacity as a lingua franca within international contexts, holds the potential to epitomize social and economic advantages, particularly in matters of global significance. Analogous to the role of currency in the economy, English is perceived as a catalyst for effective communication and intercultural understanding. Consequently, I contend that the acquisition and instruction of English not only safeguard our channels of international discourse but also mitigate the contemporary risks and challenges that pervade our interconnected world.

Home Address: 3, 30, Golchin, Sefid Bor, Bashgah Street, Tehransar, Tehran, IRAN.

Cell Phone Number: +98-916-663-3164..... +98-935-117-41-60

What's App Number: +98-916-663-3164

Email address: Salimi_chegenie@ut.ac.ir

m.salimie@sbmu.ac.ir